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ILLINOIS POLICE OFFICERS’ PENSION 
INVESTMENT FUND 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  PUBLIC NOTICE 

FROM: RICHARD WHITE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

RE: CERTIFICATION OF THE ELECTION TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 13, 2024 

 

At the regular meeting conducted on September 13, 2024, the Board of Trustees unanimously 

declared the election for the Board of Trustees complete in accordance with Section 22B-116(d)(2) 

which provides that “[i]f only one candidate for each position is properly nominated in petitions 

received, that candidate shall be deemed the winner and no election under this Section shall be 

required.”   

The following Trustees will be seated at the January 2025, meeting with a term of office from 

January 2025 through December 2028: 

 

I. MUNICIPAL MEMBER TRUSTEE (2 SEATS) 

• Michael J. Inman, Mayor of the City of Macomb  

• Debra Nawrocki, Chief Financial Officer, City of Elgin 

 

II. BENEFICIARY MEMBER TRUSTEE (1 SEAT) 

• Mark Poulos, Retired Lieutenant, City of Rock Island  

 

III. ACTIVE MEMBER TRUSTEE (1 SEAT) 

• Scott Bowers, Police Officer, City of Peoria 


